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Message Key:

From: I - -

To: [ [

ce I - - I @' o>
Addressed To: I

Subject: RE: Woman’s hour

Date: Friday, July 08, 2022 10:28 UTC

Atachmerts: I

Hil
I

Doing the interview pre-recorded would be fine, if they're offering it and it works better for the CM’s diary. She could do it by Zoom or from the studio
if they want that for higher quality.

Do let us know when you've fixed a time for it.

Many thanks,

From: I €5~ o>
Sent: 08 July 2022 10:49

To | <<
ce @govc>; I " -

Subject: FW: Woman'’s hour

Hill
| work for the CM designate,_

Please see below a request from the BBC re an interview on Woman’s Hour. The CM is keen to to do this, however, finding the time next week is
proving difficult. We could perhaps do a pre-recorded interview at the earlier time as suggested. Do you think that would be suitable, or should we
try do it live? Suggestions welcomel

Many thanks

+44 001534 4

Government of Jersey
Ministerial Office
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

From: _ .ext@bbc.co,uk<mailt_ ext@bbc.co.uk>>
Sent: 07 July 2022 11:50

To I @9 io<maito [ @ovio>>

Subject: RE: Woman’s hour

Duplicate message removed



Message ||}

Message Key:

From: @gov.je>

To: .ext@bbc.co.uk>
Addressed To: ext@bbc.co.uk

Subject: RE: Woman'’s hour

Date: Friday, July 08, 2022 14:56 UTC
Attachments: image001.png (17.9 KB)

Oh ok! Of course, please dol

Bon weekend

From:_,ext@bbc.co.uk>
Sent: 08 July 2022 15:49

To- I @ oo+ >

Subject: RE: Woman’s hour

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.
Sorry- — I meant | will send the Zoom link on Wednesday ... for the interview on Thursday.

From: I o o<t [ @sov.o>>

Sent: 08 July 2022 15:46
To: _ext@bbc.co.uk<mailto_@bbc.co,uk»

Subject: RE: Woman’s hour

Hi

Thursday please, not the Wednesday!

Thanks

From: | <~ @bbc.co.uk<mailt - ext@bbc.co.uk>>
Sent: 08 July 2022 15:44

To: @gov.je<mailtc- @gov je>>
Subject: RE: Woman’s hour

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.
Hi Corrie,

Yes that works for us.

I will send over the Zoom link for the interview on Wednesday.

Many thanks

From: _@gov.je<mailto -@gov_je>>
Sent: 08 July 2022 11:50
To:
Subject: RE: Woman’s hour

_ext@bbc.co.uk<mailto_,ext@bbc.co,uk»

Hi



The Chief Minister’s diary is a bit full over the coming weeks, so the live session would be difficult to factor in. Can we go for a pre-recorded slot
next week instead please?

Would Thursday 14th @ 08:30 be ok?

Many thanks

From: _ _ext@bbc.co.uk<mailto _ _ext@bbc.co.uk>>
Sent: 07 July 2022 11:50

o I @0 fo<maito R @90v o>

Subject: RE: Woman’s hour

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi Corrie,

Thanks so much for getting in touch.

We would be delighted to ta k to Kristina Moore, as the first female Chief Minister of Jersey , on Woman’s Hour.

We are quite restricted in times for interviews though I’'m afraid. We can do interviews live during the programme which is on air from 1000-1100 —
Mon-Fri — or we can sometimes pre rec at 0830.

Perhaps if next week doesn’t work we could look at the following week? | appreciate she must be enormously busy.

I've copied in our planning producer- too - so we could try and find a mutually convenient date.

Kind Regards

From N 5o o<aito [ @ov o>~
Sent: 07 July 2022 10:52

To:_ _ext@bbc_co.uk<mailt-_ext@bbc_co_uk»

Subject: FW: Woman'’s hour

Good moming-

| have been passed on your contact details to arrange the below.

| am just organising next weeks schedule for the Chief Minister and need to finalise a few items.

We have a States Assembly Mon/Tue, and the rest of the week is fairly full. It may be poss ble to hold an interview during the lunch breaks in
Assembly or just after it finishes around 17:30, would that work for you?

Many thanks

+44 01534 I

Govermment of Jersey
Ministerial Office
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR



[cid:image001.png@01D892E3.49BC0540]

From:

Sent: 06 July 2022 21:33
To: Kristina Moore
Cc: @gov.je<mailto-@gov.je>>

Subject: Re: Woman’s hour

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Many thanks Kristina - and congratulations on your hugely deserved appointment to CM. There is such a wonderful sense of hope across the
Island as a result of it, | feell

Pleased to e-meet you,- The Woman's Hour Team are keen to interview Kristina next week. | think it would be such a wonderfully positive
story for Jersey if Kristina is able to participate, although | can imagine how busy her schedule must bel

My contact on the team is_ and. email address is_ext@bbc.co.uk<mailtt_.ext@bbc_co_uk>.

Good luck with the interview if you are able to make it happen with your schedule, Kristinal
Kind regards

O Wed, .11 2022 at 2012, Kisina Mooro Y '
Hello- and-

This email is to put you in contact with each other as | am told there is a request from a BBC woman’s Hour to do an interview next year.-
- will be able to look at the diary and arrange for the comms team to make contact if you are able to tell who who the contact is please.

Many thanks and best wishes,
Kristina

Sent from my iPhone

B T ey

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other
data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This
email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold,
including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or
any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the Data





